Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 1:55 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Denver Show Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * *

The Auction Closes Tomorrow!

This is the Third Denver Show Auction and in conjunction with the Flash
Sale which also CLOSES TOMORROW, it will close on Monday Night,
October 16th, at 9 PM Central time. There are currently 36 beautiful new
mineral specimens available in the auction and all are available at 1/2 PRICE
Discounts or LESS! I encourage everyone to place a bid or two and take home
a beautiful specimen for your collection. The best bids win on closing night!

Denver 2017 Auction

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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THE FLLASH SALE CLOSES MONDAY NIGHT!!

40% to 50% discounts on almost every specimen on the

website will end tomorrow night. Reserve your choices

today or tomorrow and don't miss out on this huge sale!

The Double Keystone Showrooms are on Sale!

* Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts *

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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